
 

180 Iron Horse Court          Yakima, Washington  98901          (509) 453-4833 

December 15, 2023 

 

 

 

Ms. Jessica Blake 

Clerk-Treasurer 

City of Okanogan 

120 3rd Avenue North 

Okanogan, Washington 98840 

 

SUBJECT: REVIEW OF BIDS, POWER OUTAGE RESILIENCE 

CITY OF OKANOGAN, OKANOGAN COUNTY, WASHINGTON 

G&O #23846.00 

 

Dear Ms. Blake: 

 

On December 13, 2023, the City received 1 responsive bid and 1 non-responsive bid for 

the Power Outage Resilience project. The Engineer’s Estimate was $414,253.00.  The 

proposal was checked for correctness of extensions of the prices per unit and the total 

price; no corrections were made. We have provided a bid summary with this letter.  The 

bidders and their respective bid amounts, including sales tax where applicable, are as 

follows: 

 

Engineer’s Estimate .................................................................$414,253.00 

1. Rudnick & Sons, LLC (Okanogan, WA) ...................................$511,903.00 

 

The lowest responsive bidder, Rudnick & Sons, LLC of Okanogan, Washington, is 

currently a Washington State registered and licensed contractor and appears to have the 

relevant qualifications and experience to successfully perform the work the project will 

require.  To our knowledge, the lowest bidder has not claimed bid error and no formal 

bidding protests have been recorded.  In accordance with RCW 39.04, we have verified 

the lowest bidder, Rudnick & Sons, LLC of Okanogan, Washington, has met the 

responsibility criteria.  The Mandatory Bidder Responsibility Checklist, including 

documentation, is attached for the City’s file.   
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Based on our evaluation, we recommend that the project be awarded to the lowest 

responsive, responsible bidder, contingent upon availability of sufficient project funds: 

 

Rudnick & Sons, LLC 

61 East Dry Coulee Road 

Okanogan, Washington 98840 

 

Please contact us if you have any questions and/or require additional information. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

GRAY & OSBORNE, INC. 

 

 

 

David G. Ellis, P.E. 

 

DGE/cah 

Encl. 

By email 

 

cc: Mr. Shawn Davisson, Public Works Director, City of Okanogan 

Mr. Logan Mast, Mitigation & Recovery Grant Coordinator, Washington State 

Emergency Management Division 

 

dellis
Stamp



BIDDER
BIDDER ADDRESS

WASHINGTON STATE WORKMAN'S COMP. ACCT. NO.
WASHINGTON STATE CONTRACTOR'S REG. NUMBER
BID BOND OR OTHER GOOD FAITH TOKEN 5% BID BOND

NO. ITEM QUANTITY UNIT PRICE AMOUNT UNIT PRICE AMOUNT
SCHEDULE A:  WELL 4 SITE
1 Mobilization and Demobilization 1 LS $20,000.00 $20,000.00 $3,500.00 $3,500.00
2 Electrical, Telemetry and Instrumentation 1 LS $70,000.00 $70,000.00 $92,000.00 $92,000.00
3 Minor Change 1 CALC $5,000.00 $5,000.00 $5,000.00 $5,000.00
4 Well 4 Auxiliary Generator 1 LS $105,000.00 $105,000.00 $103,000.00 $103,000.00
5 Crushed Surfacing Top Course 10 TN $90.00 $900.00 $140.00 $1,400.00

Subtotal, Schedule A $200,900.00 $204,900.00
Sales Tax @ 8.5% $17,076.50 $17,416.50

$217,976.50 $222,316.50

SCHEDULE B:  WELL 5 SITE
1 Mobilization and Demobilization 1 LS $20,000.00 $20,000.00 $3,500.00 $3,500.00
2 Electrical, Telemetry and Instrumentation 1 LS $60,000.00 $60,000.00 $105,000.00 $105,000.00
3 Minor Change 1 CALC $5,000.00 $5,000.00 $5,000.00 $5,000.00
4 Well 5 Auxiliary Generator 1 LS $95,000.00 $95,000.00 $152,000.00 $152,000.00
5 Crushed Surfacing Top Course 10 TN $90.00 $900.00 $140.00 $1,400.00

Subtotal, Schedule B $180,900.00 $266,900.00
Sales Tax @ 8.5% $15,376.50 $22,686.50

$196,276.50 $289,586.50

TOTAL CONSTRUCTION, SCHEDULE A $217,976.50 $222,316.50
TOTAL CONSTRUCTION, SCHEDULE B $196,276.50 $289,586.50

$414,253.00 $511,903.00

DAVID G. ELLIS, P.E.

689,644-00
RUDNISL820MW

Okanogan, WA  98840

RUDNICK AND SONS, LLC
61 East Dry Coulee Road

I hereby certify that, to the best of my knowledge, the above tabulations are true and correct 
transcriptions of the unit prices and total amounts bid.

ENGINEER'S ESTIMATE

Sealed bids were opened at the City of Okanogan, 120 Third Avenue North, Okanogan, 
Washington, 98840 on Wednesday, December 13, 2023, at 2:00 p.m. (local time).

TOTAL CONSTRUCTION COST, SCHEDULE A

TOTAL CONSTRUCTION COST, SCHEDULE B

TOTAL CONSTRUCTION, SCHEDULES A AND B

CITY OF OKANOGAN, WASHINGTON
POWER OUTAGE RESILIENCE
GRAY & OSBORNE #23846

DATE:  12/2023
DRAWN:  CAH
CHECKED:  ZG

APPROVED:  DE
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GRAY & OSBORNE, INC.
CONSULTING ENGINEERS



(June 6, 2019) Page 1 of 1 
K:\Construction Contract Standards\02 Bid and Award Phase\02 Award Phase 

Mandatory Bidder Responsibility Checklist 
 
The following checklist will be used in documenting that a Bidder meets the mandatory responsibility criteria.  The Engineer should print 

a copy of documentation from the appropriate website to include with this checklist in the contract file. 

 

General Information 
Owner/Project Name: 

City of Okanogan Power Outage Resilience 
Project Number: 

23846 
Bidder’s Business Name: 

Rudnick & Sons LLC  
Bid Submittal Deadline: 

12/13/2023 @2:00PM 

Contractor Registration 
https://secure.lni.wa.gov/verify/ 
License Number: 

RUDNISL820MW 
Status: 

Active:  Yes     No  

Effective Date (must be effective on or before Bid Submittal Deadline): 

7/16/2018 
Expiration Date: 

7/16/2024 

Current UBI Number 
https://secure.lni.wa.gov/verify/ 
UBI Number: 

604-220-166 
Account: 

Open     Closed  

Industrial Insurance Coverage/Worker Compensation 
https://secure.lni.wa.gov/verify/ 
Account Number: 

689,664-00 
Account Current: 

Yes     No  

Employment Security Department Number 
Employment Security Department Number: 

000814221003 
• Has Bidder provided account number on the Bid Form? Yes     No  

• And/or have you asked the Bidder for documentation from Employment Security Department  

on account number? Yes     No  

State Excise Tax Registration Number 
https://secure.lni.wa.gov/verify/ 
Tax Registration Number: 

604-220-166 
Account: 

Open     Closed  

Certification of Compliance with Wage Payment Statutes Clause Signed 

(See Proposal for Required Clause or Signed Certification Form) 
Yes      No  

Not Disqualified from Bidding 
https://secure.lni.wa.gov/debarandstrike/ContractorDebarList.aspx 

Is the Bidder listed on the “Contractors Not Allowed to Bid” list of the Department of Labor and Industries? Yes       No  

Public Works Requirements Training 
https://secure.lni.wa.gov/verify/ 
Contractor: Is Exempt from this Requirement  

Has Completed Training  

Has Not Completed Training  

Excluded Parties Listing System (Federal Funded Projects) 
https://www.sam.gov/ 

Does the Bidder have an Active Exclusion? Yes       No  

Checked by: 
Name: 
 

Zara Guzmán, P.E. 

Date: 
 

12/13/2023 
 



RUDNICK & SONS LLC https://secure.lni.wa.gov/verify/Detail.aspx?UBI=604220166&LIC=...
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RUDNICK & SONS LLC https://secure.lni.wa.gov/verify/Detail.aspx?UBI=604220166&LIC=...
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Business Lookup



Contact us

How are we doing?
Take our survey!

Don't see what you expected?
Check if your browser is supported









SAM.gov | Search https://sam.gov/search/?index=ex&sort=-relevance&page=1&pageSiz...
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